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3.To Major U.Alexander... O NP S 16.2.37.

4 JMAJOR U,ALRXANDER(S/0 T0 MR, CARSTAIRS)...... 16.2.37.
States that Patronage will not be continued in respect
of the Kenya Golfing Socir~ty Muthaiga Golf Club and
the Nairobi Golf Club.
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(m) _— with refereénce to your despatch No.749
o~ ..".5(///“ v o -

/7% . of the 25th September, 1936, regarding -the grent '
by King Bdward the Bighth of the Royal Patronage
to thé Kenya Golfing Society, I have the honour
to inform you the following extract from “Lawn
Tennis and Badminton" dated the 26th December,1936,
has_bqgn brought to my notice by the President
of the Society:-

o~ 'ma Koeper ofthz Pursohas
by -the King te
that lajes 1! pleased’ to ntimate
to those societles and institutions -

whieh were recentl anted patronage
by King Edward "II¥ gn >

.. contimu to;ho'theaovm! as their
-r:mkm!m ent. ¢ unless:

o

2. It will be appreciated if you w1l
inform me vﬁotbr the position as regards the
contimance of the Royal Patronage is as stated
in the extract quoted. -

1 have the honour to be,
Sir,
Your most obed , humble servant,

Mg
ACTING GOVERNOR'S DEPUTY.

.G,y M.P.
' rcﬁ COLONIES,




. the respective Presidents of Zhie

1 have etc to inforu you
that His Majesty The King uasrbeer‘x
rraciously pleased to grant his
Patronage to the Jockey Club of Kenya
and to fhe Hoyal Asricultural ami_
Hortjcultural Soeisty of Kenya,

2, 71 on-cl'ose le.tt.erb from {he
Kcepor"o: His ‘Jajesty"s- Privy Purse,
- and 1 shg}l be obliged it-;i.v-du will

“avrange for {fRa to be {Fanesitigd fo

-

- -

Jockey Club and The Reyal ngric;ultunl
and Horticultural Societyw
3. 4s regards ‘hu ioyal llairobi
Sof ot
Golf Club, fhe Y.‘uthnignk.nu the enya
Golfing .Society; to whom the -rant of
Patropage wes extended by .is former

Majesty King Bdward V111, lhe King

is




.

~A6. "“ﬁ-mu not iup.i to
) ay Juks f P’
‘continue the Patronage -hieh,ng

to The Priends and Builders of Neirobi
Cathedral aeDuke—ofYerk
1 have, ete.,

(= - a) W. ORMSBY GORE.
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Dear Carstairs,
Thank you for your letter of the 16th

Pebruary on the subject of the Universities of kalta |
and Heng Kong.

In regard %o the first nased we have received,
under sever of Boyd's letter of the 14th January, &a —
enquiry from the Governor-General whether e may .~ |
that the Patronage granted by King Ndward VI 18 i“ i
continued by Kis present lduu. As an snawer 19
that 1 enoclese hn-nl s formal _-uuu- :
nnmnmm-mmum—- “

= m-r asl agr,u 464 in other oases. -
> With regard te~the Nong Keng University, !!.0!
is no necws¥lty for a formal applicatien te nun “
1 encloas u similar letier i th-apapt A B o T

1 qunbovmudowum
would send to fhepther five societies ote., for
which Patronage has been approved, the doouments whieh
1 enclese.

There remain the four societies or olubs for
which Patrenage will mot be continued, i.e.i«

£ me Ge Seeiety

X The % Club

X The & Gelf Club

The Friends & Builders of Nairebl Cathedral
C.Y. Carstairs, Neq., :
Colemial Office.
o
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Dear Carstairs,

Thank you for your letter of the 16th
February en the -ubjgn of the Universities of kalta
and “ Kong.

In regard to the first named we have received,
under cover of Boyd's letter of the 14th January, an
enquiry from the Gevernor-General whather e may sssume
that l'lc Patronage granted by King Néward VMI is veing
continued by His present l.ju\_y. As ‘an answer %o
that 1 enclose herewith s formal communication
oconveying R\M which you ean forward te the
m:-lmﬁmduhn"o- - . $

With regiird o the Nong Keng University, ﬁ‘l.
18 ne neceswity for-a formal spplisatien te be made .u |
I enelese & similar Tetter with regard 44 it.

™ 3 should alse be very much obliged if you
would send te fhe other five societies sts., for
which Patrenage has been approved, the documents whieh
1 enclese.

There remain the four secieties or olubs fer
“ﬂw will mot be continued, L.0.0=

)‘ ‘: &hﬂ o1ub

¥riends & Builders of Nairebi Cathedral

rernaps




Perhaps the situatiem with regard i"l’“g would best
be met by & 1etter frem the Ofloniel Ofrice Yo the

Governer informing him of the positien.
Yours sineerely,
(8gd.) Uldek Alexander.

L &

-




Dear Alexander,
¥ay I vefer %o your letter W Beyd of the
10%h Nevesber last, cenveying the plessure of
Eing Sdward VILI 4n regard ' the Patrenage of the
Universities of Neng Neng mnd kalta, and te your
lettor o Beyd of the 28th Junuary regardiing the
desisions of Xing Ossrge VI on ihe axtomsion of Reyal
- Patrenage o eartain “slenial insiitutiens. -
e hath Pow received & despateh frem Heng
Nong enquiring what steps should be taken W0 sosk His
sresent Kajesiy's Patrenace for e ONiversity. ¥e
- shauld 1ike 1o knew shethar, In view of HEN N esip'a
tonision W greol the eysl r--t'- Tong Xong
Dlvmt.. s-tc alin, le“h - f-.nh. forsal
adtion whish we sheuld e, or wether 1A u rour
fntention 1o write ' us in due sburse, maloulu -
sffieial Letter % the Unfversity, snd w0 e other
six sppreved Lnstitutions, s youNid in yeur letler
of the 104 Jume 1934 te Beyd, on thi subjeet of the
Fengs Beyal Agrioul tural and Nertiewltural -do'
and the Jeakey Tlub of Kemys.
Yours sineerely,
(8gd.) 0.0 Darstalrs.

Bajor Uidek Qemander, 0.0.0.,0.V.0.,0.0.5.




Dewning Street,

138k FYebruary, 1937,

Ky dear Alexander,

In reply %o your letter of the 26Wn of
Jasmary regarding Uhe grest of Nis EnJesiy's patrensye
e sertain institutions, eto., in e Jeloniald
Dependencies, 1 write W sw that ir Ormaby Gore agroeoes
vith the sotien prepesed in the indivi duasl oases as
set out in the entlesure W your letter.
Yours sinoeraly

(Bgd.) EB. Doyd.

EAJOR ULION ALMEANDEN, CuN.0.,0.7.0..,0.5.




py Gear Beyd,
1 have recently submiited \O the King &

npamber of questiens relating te Patrenage. Of these
the ssseoiations eto. shewn on the attashed sheet
soncern the celeninl Offies.
Subjest 1o the ramarks of the Seersiary of
State, the King is ddaposed W deal with the 1ndivydusd
onses as showsn ageliet eash. Will yeu very xindly Lot
me have e offioial view as sarly a8 yOU San.
Yours simeerely, o
(8ed.) i Demstes Rt




Heng Xong University.
Malta University.

Imperial College of
Tropieal Agrioulture,
Trinidad.

Royal Singapore Yacht
Club.

Royal Nassau Yacht Club.

Royal Agrioultural &
Nortioultural Seciety
of Kenyn.

Joakey Olud of Xenya.

Kenya Oolfing Bouﬂ.y.%

Muthaiga Oolf Club,
Komys.

Nairobi Uelf Club.

Friends & Bullders of
¥aireSi Cathedral.
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Previous Pairenags

Xing Geerge V & King
Kdward VIII. (Your
letter of 24th June '36).

King Adward Viil. (Youwr
lettars of 16th Nev. '36
& 1Ath Jan '37.)

King Gearge ¥V & King
Sdward VI1l. (Yowr
letter of 19th Hay '36).

King George V & King
“dward V111. (Your
letter of l4th July '36.)

King George V. (Mr Carstairs'
letter of 16th Jan. '3%).

King Edward Viil. (Your
letter of 11th June '36).
Xing tdward VIIl. ( Your
letter of llth June '36.)
Your letter of 24in Aug. "36)
King Adward ViI1I1.

(Your letter of 7th July 136v)

ke of York.
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